# RESIDENT RESOURCE GUIDE

# MAGNOLIA VILLAS

Prepared by



Housing Corporation of America www.hcahousing.org EIN 87-0457932

Last updated October 26, 2022

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS: K-12	2
IN-PERSON	
ONLINE	6
AMENITIES	8
ARTS & CULTURE	9
GROCERY STORES	
LEISURE	
PARKS & RECREATION	
SCHOOLS & COLLEGES	
SHOPPING CENTERS	
HEALTH & SAFETY	23
AIDS & HIV	
CLINICS & HOSPITALS	
DISABILITIES	
EMERGENCIES	
FAMILIES & CHILDREN	27
MENTAL HEALTH	
VETERANS	
OTHER	
TRANSPORTATION	35
FOR THE ELDERLY & PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES	
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES	
OTHER	
SOCIAL SERVICES	
ADDICTION	
CHILDREN & YOUTH	
ELDER SERVICES	
FAMILY SERVICES	
FOOD ASSISTANCE	
HOUSING	45
IMMIGRATION	
SAFETY & VICTIMS SERVICES	
OTHER	
WORKFORCE TRAINING	48

SUPPLEMENTAL	L RESOURCES	51



# AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS: K-12



### **IN-PERSON**

#### 826LA Echo Park

(213) 413-3388 1714 W. Sunset Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90026 https://826la.org/ This agency provides education services, writing classes, field trips, workshops and a variety of programs to youth ages 6-18 and volunteer opportunities for adults in the LAUSD school areas.

#### **Boys and Girls Club of Hollywood**

(323) 467-2007 850 N Cahuenga Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://www.bgchollywood.com The Boys & Girls Club of Hollywood offers a broad array of academic, health, artistic, and leadership programs for our students at our main facility, as well as after school programs at West Hollywood and Van Ness elementary schools. Our mission is to "inspire and empower young people, especially those who need us most, to realize their full potential as productive, responsible, and caring adults.

#### **Constitutional Rights Foundation**

(213) 487-5590 601 S. Kingsley Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90005 https://www.crf-usa.org/

The foundation provides services for youth in Los Angeles County. It offers K-12 educational and youth development programs in the areas of business, civic participation, education, government, law and the media. Services are provided at various schools and community sites, and online.

#### **Glendale Youth Alliance**

(818) 548-2000 613 East Broadway, Room 120 Glendale, CA 91206 https://www.glendaleparksfoundation.org/ The mission of the GYU is to provide jobs and employment preparedness training for Glendale's low-income youth between the ages of 14 and 24. GYA programs are designed to build civic values in Glendale youth, provide a foundation to learn job skills and to become productive participants of the workforce. With proceeds from the Verdugo Mountains 10K Trail Run and Hike, the Foundation sponsored three Glendale youth over the summer, providing them with a job opportunity to work in Glendale's parks. The three young people worked under the supervision of the Community Services & Parks Department's Park Services Section, providing maintenance and gardening at several of the City's parks

#### **Hollywood Recreation Center**

(323) 467- 6847 1122 Cole Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://www.laparks.org/sites/default/files/ reccenter/hollywood-recreation-center This program provides children with homework assistance, activities such as sports, games and arts and crafts in a safe and fun environment. If interested, please email hollywood.recreationcenter@lacity.org

#### Keep Youth Doing Something, Inc.

(818) 908-2029 7026 Sophia Ave. Van Nuys , CA 91406 http://www.kydsinc.org/ KYDS programs serve children in grades TK - 12th (ages 4 to 18+) living throughout Los Angeles and a few surrounding communities. We offer options for young people to experience new successes through programs that include visual and performing arts, STEM, wellness and fitness, homework help, and career and life skills.

#### L.A.C.E.R.

(323) 957-6481 1277 N. Wilcox Ave., Ste. 2 Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://www.lacerafterschool.org/ LACER Afterschool Programs provides award-winning, FREE classes, and workshops online and on-campus at eight public schools in Los Angeles, California. Students and parents' opportunities include Music, Fitness and Conditioning, Visual Art, Dance, Discussion Groups, Drivers Ed., Tutoring, Theater, College and Career support, Parent Workshops, Science Club, and much more! Students who attend LACER learn new things, make friends, get better grades, and graduate.

#### **Mid-Valley Regional Library**

(818) 895-3650 16244 Nordhoff St. North Hills, CA 91343 https://www.lapl.org/branches/mid-valley The Mid-Valley Regional Library offers afterschool programs and events throughout the week for kids and teens such as Zumba and World Music classes.

#### **Pacific Park Community Center**

(818) 548-4098 501 S. Pacific Ave. Glendale, CA 91204 https://www.glendaleca.gov/government/ departments/community-servicesparks/recreation-programs The center provides a wide variety of

recreational programs for people of all ages who live in the greater Glendale area.

#### **Reseda Recreation Center and Park**

(818) 881-3882 18411 Victory Blvd. Reseda, CA 91335

https://www.laparks.org/reccenter/reseda Reseda Park plays home for number of programs such as Senior Fabric Painting, Beginning and Intermediate Guitar, Preballet and Ballet, Yoga and Tai chi, Summer and Winter day Camp ages 5-13 and our After School Program. They also offer offers a myriad of different sports such as Soccer clinic, Flag football Clinic, Aikido, Tennis Clinic and basketball clinic.

#### **Tarzana Recreation Center**

(818) 343-5946 5655 Vanalden Ave. Tarzana, CA 91356 https://www.laparks.org/reccenter/tarzana The Tarzana Recreation Center is a space with a variety of offerings for the community. In the center, there are programs for kids and adults including baseball, basketball, softball, t-ball, arts & crafts, Creative Expressions (pre-school enrichment), dance, summer camp, winter camp, and special events.

#### **Unusual Suspects**

(323) 739-0768 3719 Verdugo Rd. Los Angeles, CA 90065 https://theunusualsuspects.org Theatre company offering theatre arts, afterschool, and mentoring programs for Los Angeles' youth.

#### **East Valley Family YMCA**

(818) 763- 5126 5142 Tujunga Ave, North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://www.ymcala.org/locations/eastvalley-family-ymca

This agency provides recreational programs & services for all ages.

#### YouthSource Center

(213) 482-8618 501 South Bixel St. Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://ewddlacity.com/ YouthSource is a city-wide program open to

young people ages 16-24. All of their services are free. Some of the opportunities the centers offer include work readiness, career exploration, job skills training, tutoring, college prep, and mentoring.

# ONLINE

#### **Art in Action**

https://artinaction.org

Art in Action offers section with free live streaming and pre-recorded online art classes. They also offer free virtual museum tours.

#### hand2mine

https://www.hand2mindathome.com hand2mind offers daily Lessons & Activities for K-5 students, a series of free daily lessons and activities created and delivered by teachers. Each week you will find an easy-tofollow schedule, by grade, for K-5 students and daily grade-specific video lessons for Math and Literacy. You will also find worksheets for the Math and Literacy lessons as well as a daily Specials activity.

#### Khan Academy

https://www.khanacademy.org/ Free, world-class education for kids ages 7 and up. Program offers homework help, practice exercises, instructional videos, and a personalized learning dashboard that empower learners to study at their own pace in and outside of the classroom. We tackle math, science, computer programming, history, art history, economics, and more.

#### Khan Academy - Kids

https://learn.khanacademy.org/khanacademy-kids/

Free online program engaging kids ages 2 to 7 in core subjects like early literacy, reading, writing, language, and math, while encouraging creativity and building socialemotional skills.

#### Kitchen Table Classroom

https://www.kitchentableclassroom.com/ Free online resource with videos and instructions on various arts and crafts projects for kids.

#### Learn to Be

https://www.learntobe.org/

Free or pay-what-you can tutoring for K-12 students. Tutors mainly offer help in math, reading, writing, science; but are open to helping with subjects outside of these areas.

#### SkillShare

https://www.skillshare.com/ Skillshare is an online learning community with thousands of classes for creative and curious people, on topics including illustration, design, photography, video, freelancing, and more.

#### UPchieve

https://upchieve.org/

Free online math tutoring for middle school and high school math. Tutoring is available 24/7.



# AMENITIES



# **ARTS & CULTURE**

#### Ararat-Eskijian Museum

(747) 500-7585 15105 Mission Hills Rd. Mission Hills, CA 91345 https://www.ararat-eskijian-museum.com Walking inside the Museum is like taking a trip back through time and space. Each exhibit displays a collection of artifacts, heirlooms. family paintings and photographs that have journeyed across time and place before they have taken their final rest at the Ararat-Eskijian Museum. The items on display represent Armenian heritage from the 17th century till present day and highlight the life, culture and Armenians customs of from their indigenous homeland and across the globe.

#### Autry Museum

(323) 667-2000 4700 Western Heritage Way Los Angeles, CA 90027-1462 https://theautry.org/ Located in beautiful Griffith Park, the Autry features world-class galleries filled with Native American art and cultural materials. memorabilia, historic film firearms, paintings, interactive areas, and more. Throughout the year, the Autry also presents a wide range of public events and programs-including lectures, film, theater, festivals, family activities, and music-and performs scholarship, research, and educational outreach. The Autry's collection of more than 500,000 pieces of art and artifacts includes the Southwest Museum of the American Indian Collection, one of the largest and most significant collections of Native American materials in the United States.

#### The Broad

(213) 232-6200 221 S Grand Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.thebroad.org

The Broad makes its collection of contemporary art from the 1950s to the present accessible to the widest possible audience by presenting exhibitions and operating a lending program to art museums and galleries worldwide. Βv actively building a dynamic collection that in-depth representations features of influential contemporary artists and by advancing education and engagement through exhibitions and diverse public programming, the museum enriches. provokes, inspires, and fosters appreciation of art of our time.

#### **Center Theatre Group**

(213) 628-2772 135 N Grand Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.centertheatregroup.org

At Center Theatre Group, we believe theatre creates an extraordinary connection between artists and audiences that only starts on the stage. Theatre creates the energy that feeds a city, a culture, and a society. Theatre reflects the community it serves. As one of the nation's most influential nonprofit theatre companies, we proudly continue our more than 50-year tradition of using the art of theatre to broaden horizons and illuminate new perspectives. CTG offers work at the Ahmanson Theatre, Mark Taper Theatre, and the Kirk Douglas Theatre.

#### **Grammy Museum**

(213) 765-6800 800 W Olympic Blvd. Ste A245 Los Angeles, CA 90015 https://grammymuseum.org

The Museum is dedicated to cultivating a greater understanding of the history and significance of music through exhibits, education, grants, preservation initiatives, and public programming. Paying tribute to our collective musical heritage, the Museum explores and celebrates all aspects of the art form-from the technology of the recording process to the legends who've made lasting marks on our cultural identity. Today, the GRAMMY Museum fulfills its mission of making music a valued and indelible part of our society through exhibits, education, grants, and public programming.

#### **Greek Theatre**

(844) 524-7335 2700 N Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.lagreektheatre.com Located within Griffith Park, the historic Greek Theatre stands as one of the nation's most beloved and recognized outdoor entertainment venues. The Greek Theatre is owned by the City of Los Angeles and managed, operated and booked by SMG. The 5,900-capacity outdoor venue is among City's the most cherished public sites. Throughout its history, the Greek has played host to some of the biggest legends in music - from Sir Elton John, Aretha Franklin, Frank Sinatra, Bruce Springsteen, Carlos Santana and many more in between. This iconic venue has also served as a site for numerous high school graduations, community events and backdrops for television shows and motion pictures.

#### **Griffith Observatory**

(213) 473-0800 2800 East Observatory Rd. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.griffithobservatory.org Griffith Observatory is a unique hybrid of public observatory, planetarium, and exhibition space. It is an icon of Los Angeles, a national leader in public astronomy, a beloved civic gathering place, and one of southern California's most popular attractions. The Observatory is located on the southern slope of Mount Hollywood in Griffith Park, just above the Los Feliz neighborhood. Fulfilling the Observatory's goal of "visitor as observer," free public telescope viewing is available each evening if skies are clear and the building is open. More people (8 million) have looked through the Observatory's Zeiss 12-inch refracting telescope than through any other on Earth. More than 18 million have seen a live program in the Observatory's Samuel Oschin Planetarium.

#### **Hollywood Bowl**

(323) 850 2000 2301 N Highland Ave Los Angeles, CA 90068 https://www.hollywoodbowl.com/ Since its opening in 1922, the Hollywood Bowl has been the premier destination for live music in Southern California, hosting everyone from Billie Holiday to The Beatles to Yo-Yo Ma under the iconic silhouette of its concentric-arched band shell.

#### **Hollywood Pantages Theatre**

(323) 468-1770 6233 Hollywood Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.broadwayinhollywood.com The Pantages Theatre has become of the most popular venues in Hollywood to visit. Renowned for hosting exciting Broadway shows that dedicated fans can experience all year round - it's no wonder why! This lively venue celebrates the highest of quality and specializes in stage musicals and operas, some of the biggest Broadway productions have been held on its very stage including 'West of The Rocky Mountains,' and 'Wicked.'

#### Hotel Cafe

(323) 461-2040 1623 1/2 N Cahuenga Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.hotelcafe.com The Hotel Cafe is a small music venue in the heart of Hollywood, CA. They have been bringing you great live music for almost 20 years. This venue started out as a coffee shop and has been known to jump start the careers of singer-songwriters like Katy Perry, John Mayer, Sara Bareilles, Adele, and many more. If you are looking for an intimate setting with great music--this is the place for you.

#### **Martial Arts Museum**

(818) 478- 1722 2319 Magnolia Blvd. Burbank, CA 91506 https://martialartsmuseum.com/ Family-friendly museum featuring exhibits on martial arts & their relationship to Asian cultures.

# Los Angeles Zoo and Botanical Gardens

(323) 644-4200 5333 Zoo Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.lazoo.org/ The zoo facility provides education services, volunteer opportunities and a public zoo.

#### The Japanese Garden

(818) 756-8166 6100 Woodley Ave. Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://www.thejapanesegarden.com "Suiho En" (the garden of water and fragrance) is a 6.5 Acre authentic Japanese garden fashioned after "stroll gardens" constructed during the 18th and 19th centuries for Japanese feudal lords. Our facility is unique because it incorporates three classical designs: a dry karensansui, a wet garden with promenade chisen, and an authentic ceremony garden tea incorporating a 4.5 Tatami mat tearoom.

#### The Los Angeles Museum of Love

(323) 928-2272 4320 Melrose Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90029 https://www.losangelesmuseumoflove.co m

The Los Angeles Museum of Love is a Grated couples experience that celebrates the adventure of connection. It is an interactive museum where couples spend their time learning new things about one another.

#### The Museum of Contemporary Art

(213) 626-6222 250 S Grand Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.moca.org

Museum dedicated to collecting and exhibiting contemporary art. The museum houses one of the most compelling collections of contemporary art in the world, comprising roughly 7000 objects, and has a diverse history of ground-breaking, historically significant exhibitions.

#### The Museum of the San Fernando Valley

(818) 347-9665 18860 Nordhoff St. Ste 204 Los Angeles, CA 91324 https://www.themuseumsf.org The Museum was first an online blog started by Historian Gerald Fecht. In 2014, it moved into a new brick and mortar location in Northridge. The goal of The Museum is to preserve the culture, art and history of the approximately 2 million residents of the San Fernando Valley. They offer a speaker series, walking tours, and access to great artifacts and photographs.

# San Fernando Valley Arts & Cultural Center

(818) 697-5525 18312 Oxnard St. Tarzana, CA 91356 https://www.sfvacc.org

The San Fernando Valley Arts & Cultural Center (SFVACC) is the premier arts & community hub for all of the Valley. We offer space for workshops, art exhibits, live performances, lectures, meetings, private events, and more. The Center promotes mostly Valley artists and their art. The SFVACC is an all-volunteer run, 501(c)3 corporation and was recently voted the Best Art Gallery in the Los Angeles Daily News' 2017 Readers Best Choice Awards.

#### The Soraya

(818) 677-3000 18111 Nordhoff St. Northridge, CA 91330 https://www.thesoraya.org

Open since 2011 and located on the campus of CSUN, Younes and Sorava Nazarian Center for The Performing Arts (The Soraya/formerly the Valley Performing Arts Center) serves as the intellectual and cultural heart of the San Fernando Valley of Los Angeles, providing vibrant and relevant programming for the region's communities. The Sorava presents a broad range of local, national and international artists each season; from classical, jazz, big band, and Latin and Mexican regional music concerts to dance, theater, and family programming in its state-of-the-art Great Hall with 1,700 seats as well as the 500-seat Plaza del Sol Performance Hall.

#### **Valley Relics**

(818) 616-4083 900 Balboa Blvd C3 & C4 Los Angeles, CA 91406

https://www.valleyrelicsmuseum.org

The Valley Relics Museum 501(c)3 host a large array of vintage neon signs, rare photographs, documents, postcards, oldschool BMX bikes, yearbook, vintage clothing and classic cars. The museum also features exhibits from the famous rodeo taylor Nudie Cohn, Mad man Muntz, Magic Muffler, Redline bmx, Mongoose bmx, Tiffany theater, White Horse Inn and General Motors. This wonderful pop-culture history museum is an amazing place to visit for the whole family. We are located in Chatsworth California in the San Fernando Valley.

### Vibrato Grill Jazz

(310) 474-9400 2930 N Beverly Glen Cir. Los Angeles, CA 90077 https://www.vibratogrilljazz.com One of LA's most exciting restaurants, Vibrato Grill, Jazz, etc. is also the city's premiere jazz space. Its warm and elegant interior embraces guests with stunning visuals, world-class music and sound design, and the absolute best in contemporary American cuisine. Conceived by nine time Grammy winning music icon Herb Alpert, Vibrato brings these elements together in sumptuous harmony for an experience that's a delight to all the senses.

#### Walt Disney's Barn

(805) 498-2336 5202 Zoo Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90027

#### https://www.carolwood.org

In 1950, Walt Disney built a 1/8th scale livesteam railroad at his residence in Holmby Hills, CA. He operated the "Carolwood Pacific Railroad" for family and friends until 1953 when he shifted his energies into creating a magical place where families could have fun together: Disneyland. Today, Walt's Barn is a living showcase of Walt's passion for railroading. We invite you to visit Walt Disney's Carolwood Barn to learn more about Walt Disney and his railroad legacy. We look forward to seeing you there.

#### **GROCERY STORES**

#### **Amazon Fresh**

(800) 250- 0668 5101 Lankershim Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://amzn.to/3cE3z9X

#### **Costco Wholesale**

(818) 557- 3783 1051 W Burbank Blvd. Burbank, CA 91506 https://www.costco.com/

#### CVS

(323) 4637900 1747 N Cahuenga Blvd. Hollywood, CA 90028 https://www.cvs.com

**Hollywood Farmers' Market** (323) 463- 3171 1600 Ivar Ave Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://seela.org/markets-hollywood/

#### LifeFood Organic Market Place

(310) 956- 2752 1507 N Cahuenga Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://lifefoodorganicmarketplace.com/

#### Ralphs

(818) 760- 4148 10900 Magnolia Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://www.ralphs.com

#### **Rite Aid**

(323) 467-4201 6130 Sunset Blvd Hollywood, CA 90028 https://www.riteaid.com **Target** (818) 761- 3083 11051 Victory Blvd, North Hollywood, CA 91606 https://www.target.com

#### Trader Joe's

(323) 856-0689 1600 Vine St. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.traderjoes.com

#### Valley Marketplace

(818) 609-1955 18345 Vanowen St. Reseda, CA 91335 https://www.valleymarketplacesocal.com

#### VONS

(818) 881-2020 19333 Victory. Blvd. Reseda, CA 91335 https://www.vons.com

#### Walgreens

(818) 760- 3820 10955 Magnolia Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://www.walgreens.com

### LEISURE

#### **CGV Cinema**

(213) 388-9000 621 S Western Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90005 https://cgvcinemas.com

CGV Cinemas is dedicated to showing Hollywood blockbusters as well as the best Asian films with subtitles providing everyone the chance to enjoy world-class entertainment. CGV Cinemas is pleased to deliver the highest standards through beautiful facilities, cutting edge sound, immersive movie-viewing technologies such as 4DX and ScreenX<sup>®</sup>. CGV Cinemas's signature flavored popcorn and a premium selection of beer and wine are available.

#### **Color Me Mine**

(818) 784-0400 16350 Ventura Blvd. Ste B Encino, CA 91436 https://www.encino.colormemine.com Color Me Mine is a paint-your-own-pottery studio dedicated to exploring The Art of Having Fun! Choose from our wide selection of ceramic items and paint it however you'd like. We have 60 colors to paint with and a variety of tools and techniques we can teach you to bring your vision to life. When you're finished painting, leave it with us! We hand glaze and fire each piece and will let you know when it's ready for pick-up.

#### **Family Amusement**

(323) 660-8180 876 N Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90029 http://www.familyamusement.com Family Arcade has been around for more than 40 years! A player's arcade with all the up to date equipment sprinkled with nostalgia and classic equipment situated in a back in time neon setting that keep our loyal players coming back. Pinballs, fighters, air hockey, dance, pool, basketball, etc. along with prize redemption games are some of the types of equipment offered, and the latest new equipment continuously placed in the arcade as it becomes available has made Family Arcade the players choice for the best real arcade in Southern California.

#### **Griffith Park & Southern Railroad**

(323) 664-6788 4400 Crystal Springs Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.giffithparktrainrides.com Located near Los Feliz Blvd and Riverside Drive at the South end of Griffith park, GPS Railroad occupies a location where miniature trains have operated since the late 1940's. The earliest record we have of a train operation begins in 1948 but these is some evidence that a train was there in 1946.

#### Laemmle Town Center 5

(818) 981-9811 17200 Ventura Blvd. Encino, CA 91316 https://www.laemmle.com Laemmle, pronounced "LEM-lee". is synonymous with great independent, foreign, and art house cinema. In over 75 years of operation, we have been guided by our commitment to exhibit "quality film without regard to genre or provenance". Laemmle provides unique cinematic experiences such as one-night screenings, special events, premieres, and Academy qualifications.

#### **Matador Bowl**

(818) 892-8677 9118 Balboa Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 91325 https://www.backalleybowling.com We're more than a bowling alley -- we're a gathering place for our beloved community. Since 1960, Matador Bowl has been the place to go for fun, food, and festivities. There's always a friendly face to welcome you, whether you're out for an afternoon with the family, competing on league night, or here for karaoke with friends. Enjoy a beverage from our full bar, grab a bite from our menu, and try your luck on our lanes– we know you'll feel right at home.

#### **Regal LA Live**

(844) 462-7342 1000 W Olympic Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90015 https://www.regmovies.com Movie Theater offering 14 stadiums for a premium movie going experience. Located in the heart of LA Live, come and enjoy the latest and greatest cinema in the world. This theater also offers opportunities for special panel events, 4DX viewing, and wonderful concessions.

Sherman Oaks Castle Park (818) 756-9459 4989 Sepulveda Blvd. Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 https://www.laparks.org/castlepark Come to Sherman Oaks Castle Park for an exciting game of mini golf and more! Experience a wide selection of exciting games in our arcade, ranging from the evercompetitive air hockey to thrilling redemption games with big jackpots. Also try your hand at The Vault, a laser maze straight out of a spy movie. Fun for all ages, bring the family and have a blast.

#### **Street Food Cinema**

(323) 254-5068 1245 N Spring St.

### Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://streetfoodcinema.com Launched in 2012, Street Food Cinema is more than just an outdoor movie. It's an experience. Bringing together the best in pop culture films, gourmet street food and progressive new music, Street Food Cinema reinvents the traditional movie going experience - al fresco style. Every element is carefully curated to develop the unique atmosphere that makes audiences want to come back again and again.

#### **Universal Studios Hollywood**

(800) 864- 8377 100 Universal City Plaza Universal City, CA 91608 https://www.universalstudioshollywood.co m/ Sprawling amusement park with a cinema theme, featuring rides, restaurants, shops & shows.

# **PARKS & RECREATION**

#### **De Longpre Park**

(323) 664- 1407 1350 N Cherokee Ave Los Angeles, CA 90028 http://www.laparks.org/park/de-longpre Tree-filled pocket park with a playground, offering a shady spot for strolling & leisure activities.

#### Echo Park Lake

(213) 847-0929 751 Echo Park Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90026 https://www.laparks.org/aquatic/lake/echo -park-lake

Echo Park Lake is a family-friendly destination worthy of its bold backdrop: the Downtown skyline amid the lotus flower blooms and fountains. You can push your way through the lake in a pedal boat (including a swan boat) or stroll around the path that hugs its borders. Either way, make sure to stop at the revived boathouse (and its breakfast pit stop Beacon) and the Lady of the Lake statue.

#### **Elysian Park**

(213) 847-0926 929 Academy Rd. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.laparks.org/park/elysian Elysian Park is the oldest and one of the largest parks in all of Los Angeles. This park is full of great hiking trails and running trails. The wide grassy space also allows for hours of fun playing soccer, frisbee, or enjoying a picnic.

### **Grand Park**

(213) 972-8080 200 N Grand Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://grandparkla.org

The new Grand Park provides Angelenos of all walks of life a place where they can come together to celebrate, reflect, and shape the future, in one central gathering place. Open spaces are available not only for casual sitting and leisurely strolling but also for civic gatherings. Grand Park has four distinct areas featuring amenities ranging from a restored historic Arthur J. Will Memorial Fountain with a new wade-able membrane pool, a small intimate performance lawn, a community terrace planted with drought-tolerant specimen plants representing the diverse cultural make-up of Los Angeles itself, and a grand event lawn.

#### **Griffith Park**

(323) 913-4688 4730 Crystal Springs Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.laparks.org/griffithpark/ Griffith Park is one of the largest municipal parks in North America and is the largest historic landmark in the City of Los Angeles (Historic Cultural Monument #942), now covering 4,511 acres. This storied landmark is a rare example of untouched, natural chaparral in an urban center. Situated in the eastern Santa Monica Mountains, the park's tree-studded canyons are crisscrossed with more than 70 miles of hiking and equestrian trails that offer unparalleled views of the Los Angeles basin.

#### **Hollywood Recreation Center**

(323) 467- 6847 1122 Cole Ave Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://www.laparks.org/reccenter/hollywo od Compact green space & recreation center with basketball courts, a kids' play area & an auditorium.

### Lake Balboa/Anthony C. Beilenson Park

(818) 756-9743 6300 Balboa Blvd. Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://www.laparks.org/dos/aquatic/balb oa Lake Balboa or Anthony C. Beilenson Park is an 80-acre recreation facility with Lake Balboa as the centerpiece of this oasis. The park has barbecue pits, a bicycle path, a cascade, a children's play area, a fly-fishing area, a 1.3 miles jogging path, a lake for fishing, a launch ramp, pedal boats, picnic pavilions and picnic tables, private boating, and a remote control boating cove. This park also has beautiful Japanese cherry blossom trees.

#### Louise Park

(818) 756-8189 7140 Louise Ave. Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://www.laparks.org/park/louise Louise Park is great area for you, your family, and friends. This park features BBQ pits, a lighted baseball diamond, unlighted basketball courts, picnic tables, and a children's play area.

#### Maple Park Community Center

(818) 548-3694 820 E. Maple St. Glendale, CA 91205 https://www.glendaleca.gov/ The center provides recreational programs for people of all ages who live in Los Angeles County.

#### North Hollywood Recreation Center

(818) 763- 7651 11430 Chandler Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 http://www.laparks.org/ Urban recreation center features sports fields & courts, an indoor gym, playground & outdoor pool.

#### Northridge Pool

(818) 709-7475 10058 Reseda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 91324 https://www.laparks.org/aquatic/summer/ northridge-pool

The Northridge Pool is a public pool for everyone. This site has an outdoor pool with a water slide and a children's pool. They also have programs that include novice springboard diving, a notice swim team, novice synchronized swimming, swim lessons, and a junior lifeguard training program.

#### **Roosevelt Golf Course**

(323) 665-2011 2650 N Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://golf.lacity.org/index.htm Roosevelt Golf Course, located across the street from the famous Greek Theatre in Griffith Park, is a unique executive 9-hole golf course which touts some of the best views of the City of Los Angeles. It is a walking only course, which is both hilly and very challenging. This fun course will test your shot-making ability and allow you to play your entire bag of clubs.

#### Silverlake Reservoir

1854 To 2246 Silver Lake Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90026 The Silver Lake Reservoir Complex comprise two concrete-lined

Ivanhoe Reservoir and Silver Lake, divided by a spillway, in the Silver Lake community. It is surrounded by several recreational areas, including a dog park on the south, a nursery school on the north, and the Silver Lake Recreation Center, which includes a basketball court on the south side of the lake. There is also a walking and jogging

path, which stretches 2.2 miles (3.5 km) around the reservoir. In April 2011, the City of Los Angeles opened up for public use a three-acre passive park on the east side of the lake dubbed the "Silver Lake Meadow," modeled after the Sheep Meadow in New York's Central Park.

#### Vanalden Cave

3630 Vanalden Ave. Tarzana, CA 91356

Vanalden Cave near Tarzana is one of the most unusual sandstone formations in the Santa Monica Mountains and is guite easy to hike to. Vanalden Cave is a sandstone den about 25 feet tall, 25 feet wide, and 50 feet deep. Hike 0.6 miles round trip to Vanalden Cave for a short excursion with 100 feet of elevation change or extend the hike to 1.55 miles round trip with 350 feet of elevation change to reach a nearby vista point on Vanalden Trail that provides a panoramic amphitheater-like view of the Santa Monica Mountains.

#### Van Nuys Golf Course

(818) 785-8871 6550 Odessa St. Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://www.vannuysqc.com

Van Nuys Golf Course is the complete golf facility including the following: 18 hole Par-3 course, a 9-hole Executive course (both are 100% Night Lit), night-lit and shade covered driving range, new practice facility including a chipping green and practice bunker, and a newly opened snack bar and lounge. We also offer instruction and weekly kids golf clinics. The Van Nuys Course is great for all levels of golfer, from beginner to advanced, who are looking to fine tune their short game.

basins,

Vista Hermosa Natural Park (213) 250-1100 100 N Toluca St. Los Angeles, CA 90026 https://mrca.ca.gov/parks/parklisting/vista-hermosa-natural-park/ Located at the western gateway to Downtown Los Angeles, 10.5-acre Vista Hermosa Park is an urban natural park developed by the MRCA that boldly returns the serenity and diversity of nature the Los Angeles urban core. The park features walking trails, streams, meadows, oak savannahs, picnic grounds, and a naturethemed playground amidst native Mediterranean vegetation.

# **SCHOOLS & COLLEGES**

#### AMDA College of the Performing Arts

(323) 6035- 900 6305 Yucca St. Los Angeles, CA 90028 http://www.amda.edu/

AMDA trains professional ready to work in today's competitive art industry. With over 150 opportunities to perform each year, AMDA provides world-class training while living in the beating hearts of the world's entertainment capitals: Los Angeles and New York City. Students will receive worldclass training from a faculty of successful Broadway directors, choreographers, actors, film directors, TV producers and casting agents who are still working in entertainment.

#### **Beverly Hills RC School**

(323) 469- 7902 6556 Fountain Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90028 http://www.hollywoodinfantdaycare.com/ welcome.html The BHRC Infant, Preschool and Kindergarten Center believes in the values of discipline with love and care. The faculty understands the importance of traditional teaching methods and introduction to technology. The school nurtures children with the best of both worlds. The facility is designed for maximum class interaction that enhances critical thinking and teamwork with respect to the uniqueness and individual capacity of each child.

They envelope our teaching methods and program to recognize the fundamentals of the young mind and body such as play, sleep, nutrition and education.

# California State University, Los Angeles

(323) 343-3000 5151 State University Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90032 https://www.calstatela.edu

Cal State LA transforms lives and fosters thriving communities across greater Los Angeles. We cultivate and amplify our students' unique talents, diverse life experiences, and intellect through engaged teaching, learning, scholarship, research, and public service that support their overall success, well-being, and the greater good. With 100 undergraduate, graduate, preprofessional and certificate programs, as well as our Early Entrance Program and Study Abroad opportunities, you work closely with your professors and classmates to help master your coursework and excel in your chosen field. Whether it's interning with NBC's "Dateline," conducting cancer research at the City of Hope or studying star formation at NASA's Jet Propulsion Laboratory, you'll learn by doing. You're in Los Angeles-the possibilities are endless.

#### California State University, Northridge

(818) 677-3001 18111 Nordhoff St. Los Angeles, CA 91325 https://www.csun.edu California State University, Northridge is a vibrant, diverse university community of 38,310 students and more than 4,000 faculty and staff, sited on a 356-acre campus in the heart of Los Angeles' San Fernando Valley. As you explore the university's web site, you will find ample evidence of Cal State Northridge's commitment to the educational and professional goals of students, and its extensive service to the community.

#### **Garden Grove Elementary School**

(818) 343-4762 18141 Valerio St. Reseda, CA 91335 https://gges-lausd-ca.schoolloop.com/ Garden Grove Elementary School aims to provide a rigorous and collaborative learning environment that develops compassionate leaders and prepares our students with 21st-century skills needed to be college and career ready in a diverse world.

#### **Glendale Community College**

(818) 240-1000 1122 E Garfield Ave. Glendale, CA 91205

#### https://www.glendale.edu

Glendale Community College is a public community college granting certificates and associate degrees. The college serves people from a variety of geographical areas but primarily serves a diverse population of the Greater Los Angeles region that is capable of benefiting from instruction in credit, noncredit, and community education programs. We are the Greater Los Angeles Region's premier learning community where all students achieve their informed educational goals through outstanding instructional and student services. comprehensive community colleae curriculum, and educational opportunities found in few community colleges.

#### **Hollywood Schoolhouse**

(323) 465- 1320 1233 North McCadden Place Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://www.hshla.org/ Hollywood Schoolhouse is an independent school for grades Preschool-6 with enrollment of 310 students on our campus in Los Angeles, CA. We are well known for a blended program of progressive and traditional instruction as well as a strong community supports students that throughout their entire journey in primary education.

#### Los Angeles Academy of Figurative Art - LAAFA

(818) 708-9232 16926 Saticoy St. Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://laafa.edu The Los Angeles Academy of Figurative Art (LAAFA) was founded in 2002. The academy started with the intention to fulfill a need in the community by offering figurative classes that would be taught by professional and skilled artists. In no time, the academy built a strong reputation as a learning institution for foundational training that has expanded in providing accredited BFA Degrees and Atelier Certificates in Fine Art and Entertainment Art. LAAFA is recognized as one of the few and premier institutions imparting timehonored skills praised by contemporary figurative and entertainment artists. LAAFA remains committed to providing the community with a place of learning where students can pursue their artistic goals and thrive in their art education in our full-time or continuing education programs.

#### Los Angeles City College

(323) 953-4000 855 N Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90029 https://www.lacitycollege.edu

LACC provides a dynamic and innovative learning environment offering more than 100 vocational and professional programs including degrees, transfer programs, and certificates to more than 18,000 students. In 2019, LACC will celebrate its 90th anniversary. Under the LA College Promise, we offer one year of free enrollment to all full-time students graduating from LAUSD high schools and charter schools. We also offer music majors tuition free attendance, private lessons and financial aid thanks to a gift from The Herb Alpert Foundation. Additionally, our students benefit from a wide variety of financial aid options. LACC helps students transfer to competitive universities as juniors, enter high-paying jobs and enable them to advance in their careers.

#### **Magnolia Science Academy**

(818) 609-0507 18238 Sherman Way Reseda, CA 91335

https://msa1.magnoliapublicschools.org Students throughout all Magnolia Science Academy's (MSA) campuses use technology daily at school and at home as a tool to work collaboratively with each other and communicate with teachers. We challenge their minds and foster an environment where students want to learn. whether that is through our science labs, or our robotics projects and competitions. At Magnolia Science Academy we place great emphasis on STEAM education, as it will give our students an advantage in their college and career plans. Students at Magnolia Science Academy also participate in a variety of school activities and clubs including technology & engineering, language & culture, community service, and visual & performing arts.

#### Northridge Middle School

(818) 678-5100 17960 Chase St. Northridge, CA 91325 http://www.northridgems.org/ The Mission of Northridge Middle School is to provide a safe and rich environment filled with academic and social opportunities and resources to motivate students to become problem solvers, creative and critical thinkers who are lifelona learners, responsible and accountable for their actions.

#### The Episcopal School of Los Angeles

(323) 462- 3752 6325 Santa Monica Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://es-la.com/ At ESLA, they abide one simple truth: The best educational tool for any young person is the collaboration and camaraderie of peers from different backgrounds-peers who have stories and perspectives to share, the stuff of life that simply cannot be gleaned from a textbook. A truly exceptional, transformative education requires a diverse and equitable learning environment. It gives students access to entire worlds and worldviews they might never otherwise encounter. It opens their hearts and minds to the concerns, struggles, and joys of others-knowledge that will forever shape their convictions and actions in life.

#### SHOPPING CENTERS

#### **Devonshire Reseda Shopping Center**

(818) 710-6100 18711 Devonshire St. Northridge, CA 91324 http://www.devonshirereseda.com

#### FIGat7th

(213) 955-7150 735 S Figueroa St. Los Angeles, CA 90017 http://www.figat7th.com **Gower Plaza** Hollywood Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90028

#### **NoHo Commons**

5300 Lankershim Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://shopnohocommons.com/

#### West Hollywood Gateway

(323) 7852- 560 7100 Santa Monica Blvd No. 70 Los Angeles, CA 90046 https://www.wehogateway.com/



# HEALTH & SAFETY



# AIDS & HIV

#### **AHF Healthcare Center - Valley**

(818) 380-2626 4940 Van Nuys Blvd Ste. 200 Van Nuys, CA 91403 https://hivcare.org/ The AIDS Healthcare Foundation (AHF) offers medical care for people living with HIV.

## AIDS Project LA - The David Geffen Center

(213) 201-1600 611 S. Kingsley Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90005 www.aplahealth.org/ The program provides emergency food services and nutrition information for lowincome persons who have AIDS or HIV illness in Los Angeles County.

#### **Being Alive**

(323) 874-4322 6043 Hollywood Blvd. Ste. B 2nd Fl. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://beingalivela.org/ The agency provides HIV/AIDS services and volunteer opportunities for individuals of all ages living with, or those affected by, HIV/AIDS in Los Angeles County.

#### **Black AIDS Institute**

(213) 353-3610 Ext 103 W 8th Ste. 200 Los Angeles, CA 90057 The Black AIDS Institute launched the Prevention Clinic in Los Angeles, in partnership with St. John's Well Child and Family Clinic to provide counseling, testing and linkage services.

#### **Elizabeth Taylor AIDS Foundation**

(310) 472- 7778 9701 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 600 Beverly Hills, CA 90212 https://elizabethtayloraidsfoundation.org/ contact/ This non-profit serves individuals living with and affected by HIV/AIDS in Los Angeles.

### Northeast Valley Health Corporation -Van Nuys HIV and Adult Division

(818) 988-6335 14624 Van Nuys Blvd., Ste. 600 Van Nuys, CA 91405 https://nevhc.org/our-team/van-nuysadult-health-center-hiv/ The agency provides dental services, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, and WIC primarily for people who live in the San Fernando Valley including people who are low income, working poor, uninsured, and medically underserved.

#### Smart Health LA at Valley Community Healthcare

(818) 301-6334 6801 Coldwater Canyon Ave. North Hollywood, CA 91605 http://smarthealthla.com/

This organization offers mental, physical and sexual health support and guidance to the LGBT and surrounding communities with the goal of improving overall health outcomes.

# **CLINICS & HOSPITALS**

#### **AAA Comprehensive Healthcare**

(818) 503-9800 7451 Lankershim Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91605 https://aaachc.org/

#### All-Inclusive Community Health Center

(818) 843-9900 1311 N. San Fernando Blvd. Burbank , Los Angeles 91504 https://www.aichc.org/

### ALTAMED Medical Group- Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center

(877) 462-2582 1300 Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.altamed.org/

# Arroyo Vista Family - Lincoln Heights Center

(323) 987-2000 2411 N. Broadway Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90031 https://www.arroyovista.org/

### Aviva lofel, MD

(323) 465- 1111 6234 Fountain Ave Unit B Los Angeles, CA 90028 http://www.driofel.com/

#### **Clinica Monsenor Oscar A. Romero**

(213) 989-7700 123 S. Alvarado St. Los Angeles, CA 90057 https://clinicaromero.com/

### Children's Hospital Los Angeles – Encino Specialty Care Center

(818) 788-3061 5363 Balboa Blvd No. 121 Encino, CA 91316 https://www.chla.org/encino-specialtycare-center

### Encino Hospital Medical Center – 24 Hours Emergency Care

(818) 995-5000 16237 Ventura Blvd. Encino, CA 91436 https://www.encinomed.org/

#### **Hollywood Health Clinic**

(323) 466- 7688 6464 Sunset Blvd, No. 947 Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.hollywoodclinic.net/

# JWCH Institute Inc. - Wesley Health

**Centers - East Hollywood** (866) 733-5924 954 N. Vermont Ave. Los Angeles , CA90029 www.jwchinstitute.org/

#### Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical Center

(833) 574- 2273 4867 Sunset Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://healthy.kaiserpermanente.org/sout hern-california/facilities/Los-Angeles-Medical-Center-100099

#### LAC+USC Medical Center

(323) 409- 1000 2051 Marengo St. Los Angeles, CA 90033 http://dhs.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/dhs/lac usc

#### **Mission Community Hospital**

(818) 787-2222 14850 Roscoe Blvd. Panorama City, CA 91402 https://www.mchonline.org/

#### **Mission City Community Network**

(818) 895-3100 4842 Hollywood Blvd. Hollywood, CA 90027 https://mccn.org/

#### Providence Saint Joseph Medical Center

(818) 843-5111 501 S. Buena Vista St. Burbank, CA 91505 https://www.providence.org/locations/sain t-joseph-medical-center

#### Saban Community Clinic

(323) 653- 1990 6043 Hollywood Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.sabancommunityclinic.org/loc ations/hollywood-health-center/

# Sameday Health

(310) 697- 8126 1715 N Cahuenga Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://app.samedayhealth.com/booking/

#### Sherman Oaks Hospital- Outpatient

(818) 990-2573 4911 Van Nuys Blvd. Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 https://www.shermanoakshospital.org

# Southern California Hospital at Hollywood

(323) 462- 2271 6245 De Longpre Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90028 http://sch-hollywood.com/

#### Valley Presbyterian Hospital

(818) 782-6600 15107 Vanowen St Van Nuys, CA 91405 http://www.valleypres.org/

#### West Hollywood Urgent Care

(323) 464- 1336 1300 N La Brea Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://urgentmednetwork.com/urgentme dwesthollywood/?utm\_source=GMB&utm \_medium=organic&utm\_campaign=1300+ West+Hollywood

# DISABILITIES

#### **BCR A Place to Grow**

(818) 843-4907 230 E. Amherst Dr. Burbank, CA 91504 www.bcraplacetogrow.org The agency provides services for people with developmental disabilities for children, ages 5 to 17, and for adults, age 18 and older, who live in Burbank, Glendale, Los Angeles, North Hollywood, and the surrounding areas.

#### **Braille Institute**

(800) 272-4553 https://www.brailleinstitute.org/ Programs and services for the blind and visually impaired.

#### Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

(213) 383-6526 3303 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 700 Los Angeles, CA 90010 https://lanterman.org/ The Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center serves the health districts of Central, Hollywood-Wilshire, and Glendale, Pasadena within the county of Los Angeles. It coordinates and provides communitybased services to persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

#### Genetically Handicapped Persons Program

(800) 639-0597
311 S. Spring St., Ste. 800
Los Angeles, CA 90013
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/ghpp
The Genetically Handicapped Persons
Program (GHPP) is a health care program
for adults with specific genetic diseases.

GHPP helps beneficiaries with their health care costs.

#### Greater LA Agency on Deafness, Inc

(323) 478-8000 https://gladinc.org/

Greater LA Agency on Deafness (GLAD) works with consumers, businesses and service providers to improve quality of life and ensure communication access for the deaf, hard of hearing and deaf-blind community.

#### South Central LA Regional Center

(213) 744-7000 https://sclarc.org/ South Central Los Angeles Regional Center for Persons with Developmental Disabilities, Inc. (SCLARC) is a private, non-profit, community-based organization that coordinates services for individuals with developmental disabilities and their families. SCLARC works to provide them with the highest quality life possible from their community.

# **EMERGENCIES**

#### American Red Cross - Los Angeles Region Office

General (310) 445-9908 Emergency assistance (877) 272-7337 1450 S Central Ave Los Angeles, CA 90021 https://www.redcross.org/local/california Dedicated to helping victims of disaster and providing programs and services that help the community prevent, prepare for, and respond to emergencies.

#### **Poison Hotline**

(800) 222-1222 3201 New Mexico Ave., Ste. 310, Washington, DC 20016 https://www.poison.org/ Poison Control tells you what to do if you swallow, splash, or get stung by something that may be harmful.

# **FAMILIES & CHILDREN**

#### Adventist Health Home Care Services – Home Health

(818) 409-8379 281 Harvey Dr., Ste. A Glendale, CA 91206 https://www.adventisthealth.org/homecare-services/ The agency provides in-home health services for people in Glendale and the surrounding communities within 30-mile radius.

#### ALTAMED Medical Group- Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center

(877) 462-2582 1300 Vermont Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.altamed.org/ The agency provides dental services, family planning services, health education, health services, HIV/AIDS services, services for older adults, substance use disorder services and youth services for people of all ages in Los Angeles county.

#### Asian Pacific Health Care Venture INC-Los Feliz Health Center

(323) 644-3888 1530 Hillhurst Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90027 https://www.aphcv.org/ The agency provides family life education, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services and youth services in Los Angeles County. Services are targeted, but not restricted to low-income immigrant Asian and Pacific Islander communities.

#### **Arroyo Vista Family Health Center**

#### (323) 254-5221

6000 N. Figueroa St. Los Angeles, CA 90042

https://www.arroyovista.org/home\_en.php The program provides health services for people of all ages in Los Angeles. Services include breast examinations, child health and disability prevention exams (CHDP), childhood immunizations, and community clinics.

### Clinica Monsenor Oscar A. Romero Community Health Center

(213) 989-7700 123 S. Alvarado St. Los Angeles, CA 90057 https://clinicaromero.com/ The clinic provides family life education,

health services, mental health services and substance use disorder services primarily for low-income people of all ages in Los Angeles County, including people who are undocumented.

## El Proyecto del Barrio – Arleta Health Center

(818) 830-7033 8902 Woodman Ave. Arleta, CA 91331 http://www.elproyecto.us/

El Proyecto del Barrio provides business services, family life education, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, WIC programs, welfareto-work support services and youth services for low-income people who live in the San Fernando Valley. Services are targeted, but not restricted, to the Spanish-speaking community.

#### Family Planning Associates Medical Group- Glendale

(818) 502-1341 425 East Colorado Ste. 420 Glendale, CA 91205 https://www.fpawomenshealth.com/ The agency administers clinics which provide family planning services for women age 12 years and older who live in Los Angeles County.

## Healthy Families + Medical for Children

(888) 747-1222 https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/medical/eligibility/Pages/SB-75.aspx Healthy Families is low cost insurance for California children and teens. It provides health, dental and vision coverage to children who do not have insurance and do not qualify for free Medi-Cal.

#### Los Angeles County Department of Health Services – Mid-Valley Comprehensive Health Center

(818) 627-3000 7515 Van Nuys Blvd. Van Nuys, CA 91405 https://dhs.lacounty.gov/midvalley/ The center provides health services for people in Los Angeles County. Services include cardiovascular medicine, dental care, urology and women's health, among others.

## LA County Department of Public Health - Central Health Center

(213) 240-8204 241 N. Figueroa St. Los Angeles , CA 90012 http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/CHS/SPA 4/index.htm The program provides administrative support of health services for low-income families in Los Angeles County.

#### LA Care Health Plan

(888) 452-2273 1055 W. 7th St., 10th Fl. Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://www.lacare.org/ The organization administers health insurance plans for low to moderate income families in Los Angeles County.

# LAUSD- Children's Health Access and MEDI-CAL Program

(866) 742-2273 333 S. Beaudry Ave., Floor 29 Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://achieve.lausd.net/domain/4 The district provides health insurance information and enrollment assistance for low-income families with children living in the Los Angeles Unified School District catchment area.

## Los Angeles LGBT Center- Health Services

(323) 993-7500 1625 N. Schrader Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://lalgbtcenter.org/ The center provides health services primarily for lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender individuals in Los Angeles county.

#### **Maternal and Child Health Access**

(213) 749-4261 1111 W. 6th St., Ste. 400 Los Angeles, CA 90017 The agency provides advocacy, Calfresh applications and health insurance for lowincome people in Los Angeles County, including children, families, pregnant and parenting women, who live in the downtown area of Los Angeles.

#### Maternal, Child, & Adolescent Health Los Angeles County Department of Public Health Programs

(213) 639-6400 600 S. Commonwealth Ave., 8th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90005 www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/mch/ Here you can find information for free or low-cost health, dental, vision, and mental health insurance programs for mothers, children and adolescents.

#### Mission City Community Network Inc.

(818) 893-9464 15206 Parthenia St. North Hills, CA 91343 https://mccn.org/ This agency provides health services for people of all ages in the Northeast San Fernando Valley area.

## Northeast Valley Health Corporation -Homeless Health Care Center

(818) 765-8656 6551 Van Nuys Blvd Van Nuys, CA 91401 https://nevhc.org/homeless-health-carenetwork/

The agency provides dental services, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, and WIC primarily for people who live in the San Fernando Valley.

## Northeast Valley Health Corporation – Van Nuys – Pediatric Health Center and WIC Site

(818) 778-6240 7138 Van Nuys Blvd. Van Nuys, CA 91405 https://nevhc.org/our-team/van-nuyspediatric-health-center/ The agency provides dental services, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, and WIC primarily for people who live in the San Fernando Valley.

# Northeast Valley Health Corporation -Sun Valley Health Clinic and WIC Site

(818) 270-9777 7223 N. Fair Ave. Sun Valley, CA 91352 https://nevhc.org/

The agency provides dental services, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, and WIC primarily for people who live in the San Fernando Valley including people who are low income, working poor, uninsured, and medically underserved.

### St. Anne's Residential Facility

(213) 381-2931 155 N. Occidental Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90026 https://stannes.org/

The agency provides early childhood education, a maternity home for pregnant or parenting teens, or those who are at risk of becoming pregnant, and mental health services.

### WIC

(888) 942-9675 P.O. Box 997375 Sacramento, CA 95899-7375 https://m.wic.ca.gov/ The Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) provides federal grants to states for supplemental foods, health care referrals, and nutrition education for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and nonbreastfeeding postpartum women, and to infants and children up to age five who are found to be at nutritional risk.

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

### Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services – Glendale Center

(818) 244-7257 1540 E. Colorado St. Glendale, CA 91205 https://didihirsch.org/

The agency provides counseling services for families and adults, mental health services for older adults, residential mental health services, residential treatment for substance use disorders and substance use disorder services for people of all ages in Los Angeles County.

#### Enki Health Services, INC. Pico Union

(866) 227-1302 2523 W. 7th St. Los Angeles, CA 90057 www.ehrs.com The agency provides mental health services for adults in the East Los Angeles area. Services are targeted, but not restricted, to Hispanics/Latinos.

## Hollygrove An EMQ Families First Agency- Developmental Screening (800) 864-5437

815 N. El Centro Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90038 www.Hollygrove.org The program provides mental health services for youth, ages 2 to 18 years old who have full-scope Medi-Cal in Los Angeles County. Services include behavior modification, child guidance, developmental screening, home based mental health services, infant and early childhood mental health, and wrap around facilitation/community support.

#### Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health

(800) 854-7771 https://dmh.lacounty.gov/

The Department of Mental Health seeks to optimize the hope, wellbeing and life trajectory of Los Angeles County's most vulnerable through access to care and resources that promote not only independence and personal recovery but also connectedness and community reintegration.

## LA County Department of Mental Health-Administration

(800) 854-7771 550 S. Vermont Ave., 11th Fl. Los Angeles, CA 90020 https://dmh.lacounty.gov/ The department provides mental health services for people in Los Angeles County. The agency also provides services for individuals or agencies which are affected by Coronavirus.

### Los Angeles LGBT Center- Mental Health Services

(323) 993-7669 1625 N. Schrader Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90028

#### https://lalgbtcenter.org/

The program provides counseling services and substance use disorder services primarily for lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender individuals in Los Angeles county.

#### Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health - San Fernando Mental Health Center

(818) 832-2400 10605 Balboa Blvd., Ste. 100 Granada Hills, CA 91344 https://locator.lacounty.gov/dmh/Location /3180997/san-fernando-mental-healthcenter

The center provides mental health services for children and adults with mental/emotional disturbance in the San Fernando Valley.

#### **Mission Community Hospital**

(818) 787-2222 14850 Roscoe Blvd. Panorama City, CA 91402 https://www.mchonline.org/ The facility provides health education, hospital services, mental health services, safe haven services, and substance abuse services for people of all ages in Los Angeles County.

#### **National Suicide Prevention Hotline**

(800) 273-8255 https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/ The Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals. Online chat options available for deaf and hard of hearing.

#### Project Return Peer Support Network-The Warmline

(888) 448-9777 2677 1/2 Zoe Ave Suite # 304 Huntington Park, CA 90255 www.prpsn.org

The program provides mental health services for people who are recovering from mental illness. Services include helplines/warmlines, legislative advocacy, mental health related support groups, psychiatric resocialization and respite care.

### San Fernando Valley Community Mental Health Center, Inc.

(818) 901-4830 16360 Roscoe Blvd, 2nd Floor Van Nuys, CA 91406 https://www.movinglivesforward.org/ This agency offers a variety of mental health services for all age ranges as well as LGBTQ+ affirming programs.

### SFVCMHC- Macdonald Carey East Valley Mental Health Center

(818) 908-3855 11631 Victory Blvd., Ste. 203 North Hollywood, CA 91606 https://www.movinglivesforward.org/ The center provides mental health services and welfare-to-work support services for children, age 0 to 15; transitional age youth, age 16 to 25; adults, age 26 to 59; older adults over 60; and families who live in the San Fernando Valley.

# VETERANS

# California Department of Veterans Affairs (CalVet)

(800) 952-5626 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 942895, Sacramento, CA 94295 https://www.calvet.ca.gov/

**Center for Health Justice** 

(213) 229-0979 900 Avila St., Ste. 102 and 301 Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.chila.org/ The organization provides ex-offender and inmate services related to HIV education/prevention for LGBT men and women incarcerated or paroled from the Los Angeles County jail system. The program primarily serves LA County, however, conducts advocacy and policy projects on a national level.

#### **Center for Healthcare Rights**

(213) 383-4519, Ext. 3006 520 S. Lafayette Park Place, Suite 214 Los Angeles, CA 90057 www.healthcarerights.org The Center for Health Care Rights (CHCR) is nonprofit health care advocacy а organization dedicated to assuring consumer access to quality health care through education, counseling, informal advocacy, and legal services.

#### Denti-Cal

(800) 322-6384 https://dental.dhcs.ca.gov/ Under the guidance of the California Department of Health Care Services, the Medi-Cal Dental Program aims to provide The California Department of Veterans Affairs focuses on the overall wellness and reintegration of military veterans from all eras. Services include housing assistance, behavioral health treatment, and case management, and more.

# OTHER

Medi-Cal beneficiaries with access to highquality dental care.

#### **Health Net**

(800) 675-6110 21281 Burbank Blvd. Woodland Hills, Los Angeles 91367 https://www.healthnet.com/content/health net/en\_us.html

The organization administers health insurance plans for low to moderate income families in Los Angeles County. The agency offers a managed Medi-Cal Plan and is a community provider for the LA County Healthy Families Program.

#### **Medi-Cal Assistance**

(800) 541-5555

https://www.medi-cal.ca.gov/contact.asp Here you will find Medi-Cal resources and health information for individuals, families, children with special medical conditions and seniors needing personal care.

#### LA Care Health Plan

(888) 452-2273 1055 W. 7th St., 10th Fl. Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://www.lacare.org/ The organization administers health insurance plans for low to moderate income

families in Los Angeles County.

# Los Angeles County Health and Nutrition Hotline

(877) 597-4777 http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/nut/ This hotline provides food stamp information as well as information about nutrition and physical activity programs county wide.



# TRANSPORTATION



# FOR THE ELDERLY & PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

#### **Access Paratransit**

(800) 827-0829 Hotline: 511 https://accessla.org/home/

Access Services is responsible for the administration of Access, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) mandated paratransit transportation program for Los Angeles County and is committed to improving the mobility on public transit of persons with disabilities.

#### **City Ride**

(800) 808-7433

https://www.ladottransit.com/cityride/ The Cityride Program is a transportation program for individuals age 65 or older and qualified persons with disabilities in the City of Los Angeles and select areas of Los Angeles County (Marina Del Rey, Kagel Canyon, Topanga, and areas near Calabasas, Chatsworth, Carson, and Long Beach).

#### **Dial-A-Ride in Los Angeles**

For Applications: 5747 Rickenbacker Rd Commerce, CA 90040 Dial-A-Ride Information (800) 827-0829 https://accessla.org/riding\_access/onliner eservations.html Access Paratransit provides Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) mandated paratransit services for eligible people with disabilities who are unable to use public fixed route transportation systems.

# PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

### **LADOT** Transit

(818) 943-6211 https://www.ladottransit.com/ Access info about DASH, Commuter Express, City Ride, LA now, real-time bus information and other transportation services in LA county.

### LA GO Bus

(800) 827-0829 https://dpw.lacounty.gov/transit/DAR.aspx Provides dial-a-ride (paratransit) services for eligible residents of the unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County.

#### LA Metro Home

(323) 466-3876 https://www.metro.net/ You will find information about the Metro System in Los Angeles County. Additionally, you will find arrival times, departure times, schedules, fares, system maps, etc.

# OTHER

**California DMV Now Kiosk** Located in Ralphs 10900 Magnolia Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91601 https://cadmvnowkiosk.com/locations/ralp hs-in-north-hollywood/

Available for Driver License and ID Card Processing, and Vehicle Registration. Has DMV Now Kiosks to guide you through various DMV transactions with touchscreen technology. Inquire about accepted forms of payment.

## **Nearby Bus Stop Locations**

These are some cross streets where you'll find bus stops close to you:

- Magnolia/ Riverton (0.1 miles)
- Magnolia/ Vineland (0.4 miles)
- Chandler/ Vineland (0.6 miles)
- Magnolia /Cahuenga (0.4 miles)



# SOCIAL SERVICES



## ADDICTION

#### **Gambling Addiction Helpline**

(800) 426-2537

The agency provides substance abuse services for individuals with gambling problems or individuals who are adversely affected by the gambling problems of others. Services include gambling addiction prevention programs, gambling hotlines and specialized information and referral.

#### **Sex Addicts Anonymous Hotline**

(213) 896-2964

The agency provides self-help group services to individuals in Los Angeles County. Services include printed materials, sexual/love addiction support groups, and speaker's bureau services.

## **CHILDREN & YOUTH**

#### **California Children's Services**

(800) 288-4584

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/

California Children's Services (CCS) is a state program for children with certain diseases or health problems. Through this program, children up to 21 years old can get the health care and services they need. CCS will connect you with doctors and trained health care people who know how to care for your child with special health care needs.

#### **California Youth Crisis Line**

(800) 843-5200

https://calyouth.org/cycl/

The California Youth Crisis Line (CYCL) operates 24 hours a day, seven days a week as the statewide emergency response system for youth (ages 12-24) and families in crisis. Professionally trained staff and volunteer counselors respond to 20,000 calls annually with crisis intervention counseling and resource referrals to service providers in the caller's local community.

#### **Child Abuse Hotline**

(800) 540-4000

https://mandreptla.org/cars.web/

The Child Protection Hotline receives telephone calls alleging suspected child abuse, neglect, and exploitation 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Children's Social Workers evaluate all calls of suspected child abuse, neglect, and exploitation to determine if an in-person investigation is warranted by the Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS).

## Children's Bureau- Oakwood Resource Center

(323) 953-7356 3910 Oakwood Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90004 https://www.all4kids.org/ The agency provides child abuse services, early childhood education, family life education, foster care services, mental health services and a school readiness program for children 0 to 5.

#### **Child Support Hotline**

(800) 540-4000 - Within CA (213) 639-4500 - Outside CA https://dcfs.lacounty.gov/ The Los Angeles County Department of Children and Family Services promotes child safety and well-being by partnering with communities to strengthen families, keeping children at home whenever possible, and connecting them with stable, loving homes in times of need.

#### **Children's Institute Inc- Watts Campus**

(323) 523-8600 1522 E. 102nd St. Los Angeles, CA 90002 www.childrensinstitute.org The agency provides child abuse services, childcare, early childhood education, family

support services, foster care services, mental health services, school readiness and welfare-to-work support services for people of all ages and their families in Los Angeles County.

## Para los Niños – Youth Workforce Services

(323) 275-9309 3845 Selig Pl. Los Angeles, CA 90031 https://www.paralosninos.org/

The agency provides childcare, child abuse services, counseling services, family life education, education services, school readiness and youth services to families with children age birth to 8th grade.

## Public Counsel – Children's Rights Groups

(213) 385-2977 Ext. 500 610 S. Ardmore Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90005 www.publiccounsel.org The agency provides youth services to youth and young adults age 24 and younger who live in Los Angeles County. Services include benefits assistance, emancipation assistance, individual advocacy, guardianship legal assistance and counseling.

## **ELDER SERVICES**

#### AARP

(888) 687-2277 (877) 342-2277 (Spanish) www.aarp.org Nationwide advocacy organization for people aged 50 and older. Information and educational resources on an extensive range of subjects, ranging from long-term health care to consumer fraud.

## **Alzheimer's Association**

(800) 272-3900 225 N Michigan Ave., Fl. 17, Chicago, IL 60601

#### www.alz.org

Nonprofit organization provides support, education, training and resources for families and caregivers affected by Alzheimer's and related disorders.

#### **Better Business Bureau**

(703) 276-0100 www.bbb.org Provides reports on business and charities, helps resolve consumer complaints, and provides consumer counseling.

#### **California Adult Protective Services**

(888) 202-4248: For general Information, toll-free in LA & vicinity (877) 477-3646: 24-hr abuse hotline https://www.cdss.ca.gov/adult-protectiveservices

State mandated program charged with investigating situations involving elder and dependent adults who are reported to be in danger due to abuse, neglect, exploitation, or hazardous or unsafe living conditions.

## California Advocates for Nursing Home Reform

(800) 474-1116 www.canhr.org Information and advocacy for nursing home residents and their families, including detailed facility profiles at www.nursinghomeguide.org

## **California Department of Aging**

(800) 510-2020

https://www.aging.ca.gov/

The California Department of Aging (CDA) administers programs that serve older adults, adults with disabilities, family caregivers, and residents in long-term care facilities throughout the State.

## California Department of Justice, Bureau of Medi-Cal Fraud and Elder Abuse

(800) 952-5225

https://oag.ca.gov/bmfea

Provides information on a wide variety of elder topics, links to numerous other relevant sites, and contains contact and reporting information.

## **California Independent Living Centers** (916) 325-1690

https://www.calsilc.ca.gov/independentlocator Find Independent Living Centers in this online locator.

## Center for Healthy Living Adult Day Health Care

(818) 780-2466 15220 Vanowen St. Van Nuys, CA 91405 https://centerforhealthylivingcbas.com/ The agency provides adult day health care services for adults age 21 and older with disabilities and for older adults who live in Los Angeles County.

## **Eldercare Locator**

(333) 331-7289 www.elder.org Nationwide information and resource center for seniors and caregivers.

## In Home Supportive Services – Line Operations Division – Chatsworth District Office – 01 (888) 822-9622

21615 Plummer St. Chatsworth, Los Angeles 91311 http://my.dpss.lacounty.gov/dpss/offices/ default.cfm?orgid=702 The division provides In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS) for older adults and people with disabilities in Los Angeles County.

## Long-Term Care Ombudsman Administration for Community Living

(202) 401-4634 To find local resources: (800) 677-1116 https://acl.gov/programs/Protecting-Rights-and-Preventing-Abuse/Long-term-Care-Ombudsman-Program Trained individuals who advocate for the protection and rights of all residents of 24hour long-term care facilities. The primary responsibility of the Ombudsman program is to investigate and resolve complaints made by, or on behalf of, individual residents.

## Los Angeles LGBT Center- The Village at ED Gould Plaza

(323) 993-7400 1125 N. McCadden Pl. Los Angeles, CA 90038 https://lalgbtcenter.org/ The program provides employment services and services for older adults

primarily for lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender individuals in Los Angeles county.

## National Committee for the Prevention of Elder Abuse

(202) 464-9481

www.preventelderabuse.org

Association of researchers, medical practitioners and advocates dedicated to the safety and security of the elderly. Serves as the nation's clearinghouse on information and materials on elder abuse and neglect.

## National Family Caregivers' Association

(855) 227-3640

www.nfcacares.org

Grassroots organization dedicated to improving life for family caregivers, or those caring for loved ones with a chronic illness or disability.

## **National Hispanic Council on Aging**

(202) 347-9733 www.nhcoa.org Provides information on issues critical to Latino seniors, including those pertaining to health, income, education, employment and housing.

#### National Institute on Aging

(800) 222-2225 www.nia.nih.gov Information and consumer information on health and research advances in aging issues

## National Senior Citizens' Law Center

(213) 639-0930 www.nsclc.org Provides information for elder and dependent adults on such issues as Medicare, Medi-Cal, SSI and pensions.

## Nursing Home Compare

Service is online https://www.medicare.gov/ nursinghomecompare/search.html Site designed to help individuals choose a nursing home, includes comprehensive inspection results for all nursing homes.

## Silver Strand Care

(818) 904-9888 6464 Vesper Ave. Van Nuys, Los Angeles 91411 http://www.silverstrandcare-ca.com/ The center provides adult day health care for adults age 18 and older who have health problems, including senior citizens and people who have developmental disabilities or manageable mental and emotional problems.

## **Report Elder Abuse Hotline**

(877) 477-3646 (888) 202-4248 https://wdacs.lacounty.gov/ You can call this number to report elder abuse if you know or suspect that an elderly person may be suffering from mistreatment.

## **FAMILY SERVICES**

## El Proyecto del Barrio – Arleta Health Center

(818) 830-7033 8902 Woodman Ave. Arleta, Los Angeles 91331 http://www.elproyecto.us/

El Proyecto del Barrio provides business services, family life education, health services, HIV/AIDS services, substance use disorder services, WIC programs, welfareto-work support services and youth services for low-income people who live in the San Fernando Valley. Services are targeted, but not restricted, to the Spanish-speaking community.

## FACT (Family, Adult & Child Therapies) – Valley Office

(310) 701-9930 9500 Zelzah Ave. Northridge, CA 91325 https://factfamily.org/ This organization provides services for people with developmental disabilities and family support services.

#### **Friends of the Family**

(818) 988-4430 16861 Parthenia St. North Hills, Los Angeles 91343 https://www.fofca.org/ The agency provides counseling services, family life education and family support services for people of all ages and supervised visitation and monitoring for parents who live in Los Angeles County.

## Jewish Family Service of Los Angeles

(323) 761-8800 3580 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 700 Los Angeles, CA 90010 https://www.jfsla.org/

The agency provides administrative services, counseling services, donor services, end of life services, immigration services, services for older adults, substance use disorder services, and transportation services. This is the administrative branch which administers other programs and offices. Services are provided at multiple locations.

#### Onegeneration

(818) 708-6625 17400 Victory Blvd. Van Nuys, Los Angeles 91406 http://www.onegeneration.org/ This organization provides child- care, cooling centers, food rescue programs, senior nutrition programs, services for older adults and transportation for people who live in the San Fernando Valley.

#### **Salvation Army**

(818) 781- 5739 14917 Victory Blvd. Van Nuys, CA 91411 https://www.salvationarmy.org/ The Salvation Army works to identify and

meet areas of need in the communities it serves. This center provides residential treatment for substance use disorders for men, including ex-offenders.

## Tarzana Treatment Centers Inc – Reseda

(818) 342-5897 7101 Baird Ave. Reseda, Los Angeles 91335 https://www.tarzanatc.org/ The center provides advocacy, domestic violence services, health insurance, health services, HIV/AIDS services, inpatient treatment for substance use disorders, mental health services for adults, residential treatment for substance use disorders,

#### **United American Indian Involvement**

(213) 202-3970 1125 W. 6th St., Ste. 103 Los Angeles, CA 90017 www.uaii.org

shelter, among others.

The agency provides counseling services, education services, emergency food, heath services, HIV/AIDS services, recreational programs and substance use disorder services for American Indians who live in Los Angeles County.

## YMCA of Metropolitan Los Angeles – Ketchum Downtown YMCA

(213) 624-2348 401 S. Hope St. Los Angeles, CA 90071 www.ymcala.org/kd

The agency provides childcare services for children and adolescents who live, primarily in the Downtown Los Angeles and Pico-Union area of Los Angeles. Services include extended day care through special afterschool programs, and a Preschool program.

## FOOD ASSISTANCE

## CalFresh (Food Stamps)

(877) 847-3663

By mail: Call the Customer Service Center at (866) 613-3777 and ask for a CalFresh application to be mailed to you. Once you have filled out your CalFresh application, mail it to your local DPSS Office. https://www.getcalfresh.org *CalFresh is for people with low-income who meet federal income eligibility rules and*  want to add to their budget to put healthy and nutritious food on the table.

#### Los Angeles Regional Foodbank

1734 E 41st St. Los Angeles, CA 90058 www.lafoodbank.org The Los Angeles Regional Foodbank provides meals for families and children struggling with hunger in the community.

## HOUSING

## Fair Housing Foundation of Los Angeles

(800) 446-3247 http://www.fhfca.org/

The Fair Housing Foundation is dedicated to eliminating discrimination in housing and promoting equal access to housing choices for everyone.

## Fair Housing Foundation of Los Angeles

(800) 446-3247

http://www.fhfca.org/

The Fair Housing Foundation is dedicated to eliminating discrimination in housing and promoting equal access to housing choices for everyone.

## **Housing Rights Center**

(800) 477-5977 or (213) 736-8310 http://www.housingrightscenter.org/ They actively support and promote fair housing through education, advocacy and litigation, to the end that all persons have the opportunity to secure the housing they desire and can afford.

Los Angeles County Development Authority (800) 731-4663 https://wwwb.lacda.org/publichousing/how-to-apply *Low Income Housing Information and application.* 

#### **Los Angeles County Helps**

(877) 428-8844 https://housing.lacounty.gov/ This community resource helps people list and locate housing in the County of Los Angeles, including affordable, special needs, emergency housing, and more. Listing and searches are free.

## Los Angeles Housing + Community Investment Department Hotline

(866) 557-7368 https://hcidla.lacity.org/online-services Information about accessible housing, community services, residents, property owners, supportive housing, etc.

## US Dept of Housing and Urban Development

(213) 894-8000 https://www.hud.gov/

The Department of Housing and Urban Development administers programs that provide housing and community development assistance.

## **IMMIGRATION**

## Interfaith Refugee and Immigration Service

(323) 667-0489 3621 Brunswick Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90039 https://www.iris-la.org/

The agency provides immigration services for people who have recently arrived in this country as refugees or immigrants. U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services L.A. County Field Office (800) 375-5283

300 N. Los Angeles St. Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://www.uscis.gov/about-us/find-auscis-office/field-offices/california-losangeles-county-field-office Legal resources, information and services on citizenship, green card and immigration.

## **SAFETY & VICTIMS SERVICES**

## Los Angeles Commission on Assaults Against Women

(213) 626-3393 www.peaceoverviolence.org The Los Angeles County Commission for Women seeks to represent the interest and concerns of women of all races, ethnic and social backgrounds, religious convictions, sexual orientation and social circumstances.

## LA County District Attorney's Bureau of Victims Services – City of Los Angeles

(800) 380-3811 210 W Temple St., Ste 12-514 Los Angeles, CA 90012 https://da.lacounty.gov/victims Victim services representatives work in courthouses and police stations, providing an array of services to help victims become survivors. Staff members are available to assist victims in several languages. Program services are provided free of charge and there is no legal residency or citizenship requirement.

## Los Angeles County Domestic Violence Hotline

## (800) 978-3600

http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/dvcouncil Los Angeles County Domestic Violence Hotline can help victims, survivors of domestic violence. For more information visit their website.

## **National Domestic Violence Hotline**

(800) 799-7233 https://www.thehotline.org/ National Domestic Violence Hotline can help victims, survivors of domestic violence. Call or chat with an advocate on their website.

## Neighborhood Legal Services of Los Angeles County

(800) 433-6251 1102 E. Chevy Chase Dr. Glendale, CA 91205 https://nlsla.org/ The agency provides advocacy, domestic violence services, health services, immigration services, legal services and volunteer opportunities for low-income residents in Los Angeles County who have incomes up to 200% of the federal poverty guidelines.

## **Reporting Illegal Firearms Activity**

(800)-283-4867 https://www.atf.gov/contact Call to report any illegal firearm activity.

## Sexual Assault Telephone Hotline

(800) 656- 4673 https://www.rainn.org/about-nationalsexual-assault-telephone-hotline The National Sexual Assault Hotline is a safe, confidential service. Calling the National Sexual Assault Hotline gives you access to a range of free confidential and supportive services.

## OTHER

## Department of Public Social Services County of Los Angeles

(866) 613-3777 17600 Santa Fe Ave. Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221 http://dpss.lacounty.gov/ Information on Public Social Services for the County of Los Angeles.

## Hollywood Office – Social Security Administration

(866) 613-2861 General Information (800) 772-1213 National Toll-Free Number 1122 N. Vine St. Hollywood, CA 90038 www.ssa.gov

The agency administers and provides retirement benefits, disability benefits, survivors benefits, Medicare coverage, and Supplemental Security Income (SSI) for US citizens. It operates a regional teleservice center and 34 local offices.

#### **Social Security Administration**

(800) 772-1213 611 W 6th St. Los Angeles, CA, 90017 https://www.ssa.gov/ Information regarding Social Security number, benefits, Medicare, survivors, disability, etc.

## US Dept of Veterans Affairs Los Angeles Regional Office

(800) 827-1000 11000 Wilshire Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90024 https://www.va.gov/ This agency administers and provides veterans benefits and services for veterans, their dependents, and their survivors.



# WORKFORCE TRAINING



#### **Build West Valley WorkSource Center**

(818) 701-9800 9301 Oakdale Ave. Ste 160 Chatsworth, CA 91311 https://buildworksource.com The Build West Valley WorkSource Center is federally funded through the City of Los Angeles Workforce Development Board. As a result of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, the Center provides no cost business services and resources for individuals seeking jobs and employers seeking quality candidates.

## Idepsca- Hollywood Community Job Center

(323) 469-9002 5669 W. De Longpre Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90028 https://www.idepsca.org/ The agency provides health education and employment services for day laborers and home workers in Los Angeles County.

#### **General Assembly**

(DTLA) 360 E. 2nd St. Suite 400 Los Angeles, CA 90012 (Santa Monica)1520 2nd St. Santa Monica, CA 90401 https://generalassemb.ly General Assembly is a pioneer in education and career transformation, specializing in today's most in-demand skills. The leading source for training, staffing and career foster transitions, we а flourishing community of professionals pursuing careers they love.

## Los Angeles County Workforce Development, Aging, and Community Services

(213) 738-2600 3175 W. Sixth St.

#### Los Angeles , CA 90020 https://wdacs.lacounty.gov

The agency provides Workforce Development programs for people who live in unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County and areas not covered by other Workforce Development Boards. The also provides for agency services individuals or agencies which are affected by Coronavirus. There are no restrictions for America's Job Centers of California services.

#### **Managed Career Solutions**

(213) 381-3110 3333 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 405 Los Angeles, CA 90010 https://www.mcscalifornia.com The program provides a mini-career center that provides universal job seeker access to computer, library and phone bank facilities. Services include job placement, job readiness counseling and job training and supportive services. Funded activities and services are limited. Services include tuition for vocational training, registration and certification fees needed for employment, and temporary assistance with transportation and clothing.

#### **Mid-Valley Regional Library**

(818) 895-3650 16244 Nordhoff St. North Hills, CA 91343 https://www.lapl.org/branches/mid-valley Every day, for 35 years, we have helped adults just like you meet their literacy goals. Some goals include learning to vote, reading a newspaper, helping children with homework, using a computer, and getting a better job.

#### West Valley Occupational Center

(818) 346-3540 6200 Winnetka Ave. Woodland Hills, CA 91367 https://www.wvoc.net/

Welcome to West Valley Occupational Center, a school in the Division of Adult and Career Education of Los Angeles Unified School District. We have been providing high-quality, low-cost education and training to residents of the San Fernando Valley since 1965. Students can learn English, prepare for the High School Equivalency Test, earn a high school diploma, prepare for a new career, or upgrade skills for an existing career. Your future starts here!

#### West Valley Regional Branch Library

(818) 345-9806 19036 Vanowen St. Reseda, CA 91335

https://www.lapl.org/branches/west-valley The project provides adult education services for adults age 18 and older. Services include adult literacy programs, citizenship education, literacy volunteer opportunities, and tutorial services.

#### **Worksource Center**

213-353-1677 1055 Wilshire Boulevard, #900-A Los Angeles CA 90017 https://ewddlacity.com WorkSource Center offers a wide range of quality employment related assistance to job seekers and employers such as literacy skills, training, referrals, job listings and placement with an emphasis on high growth industries to build and support a qualified workforce in Los Angeles. Job Portals, smaller versions of the WorkSource Centers, are located in select city libraries and other locations.

#### **YouthSource Center**

213-482-8618 501 South Bixel St. Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://ewddlacity.com/ YouthSource is a city-wide program open to young people ages 16-24. All of our services are FREE! Some of the opportunities our centers offer include work readiness, career exploration, job skills training, tutoring, college prep, and mentoring.

# SUPPLEMENTAL RESOURCES